AGENDA
City of Dawsonville Planning Commission Regular Meeting
Tuesday, November 12, 2019 @ 5:30 pm

Call the Meefing to Order
Roll Call
fnvocation and Pledge
Approval of the Agenda:
1. Approval of foday's agenda.
Approval of the Minutes:
2. Approve the minutes of the City of Dawsonville Planning Commission regular meeting held on October 14, 2019,
Qld Business:
3. ZA-C2000021; Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested & zoning amendment for a portion of TMP D04 (M3 and a
portion of D04 021 located at 0 Hwy 53 East and consisting of 25.7 acres from CIR (Restricted Industrial} to R6
{Multi Family Residential) Hearing Date: Planning Commission ~ September 16, 2019. (Continued until November
12, 2019)
4, VAR- C2000021: Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a variance to the minimum lot width from 28 feet to 20

feet for a portion of TMP D04 013 and a portion of D04 021 iocated at 0 Hwy 53 East and consisting of 25.7 acres.
Hearing Dale: Planning Commission — September 16, 2019. (Continued unfil November 12, 2019.)

5. ZA-C2000022: Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP D04 013
located at 00 Hwy 53 East and consisting of 1.00 acres from CIR (Restricted Industrial) o CBD (Central Business
District) Hearing Date: Planning Commission ~ September 16, 2019, (Continued until November 12, 2019.)

New Business: Mone

Planning Director Report:

Announcements:
+ The next meefing date for the Planning Commission is scheduled for December 9, 2019 @ 5:30pm.
e  The annual Christmas Parade and Tree Lighting will be held on December .71

Adiournment

If you wish to speak on the requests, please contact City Hall for a CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE form. This form is only needed
if you have made campaign contributions in the amount of $250.00 or more within 2 years prior to this date

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them fo observe and/or
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibiliy of the meeting, should contact the Clerk
at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2} business days prior to the meeting.




City of Dawsonville
October 14, 2019
Planning Commission Regular Meeting

Planning Commission Chairman Troy Lindsey called the October 14, 2019 City of Dawsonville Planning Commission regular
meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Planning Commission Members present: Susan Theisen, Anna Tobolski, Matt Falistrom, and Troy Lindsey, Staff
present. Planning Director Rohbie Irvin, Zoning Administrator Nalita Copeland, and City Attorney Kevin Tallant. Councilman
Stephen Tolson and Mayor Mike Eason were present as well.

Invocation and Pledge: Troy Lindsey gave the invocation and led the pledge.

Approval of the Agenda; Anna Tobolski motioned to approve the agenda; Matt Fallstrom seconded the motion; there was
ne further discussion; all were in favor; the agenda was unanimously approved.

Approval of the Minutes:

Susan Theisen motioned to approve the September 16, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting minutes; Matt Fallstrom
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion and the minutes were unanimously approved.

Old Business: None

New Business:

Chairman Troy Lindsey advised the Planning Commission of a training opportunity being offered by the City Attorneys office
on December 9, 2019 following the Planning Commission regular meeting. Kevin Tallant advised the Planning Commission
as to the purpose of the fraining.

Public Hearings:

ANX-C2000032 and ZA-C2000032: Sachinkumar Patel has petitioned to annex into the city limits of Dawsonville a portion
of TMP 091 012, located at 60 Hwy 136 East and consisting of 5.00 acres, with a request to rezone from County Zoning of

RA (Residential Exurban/Agricultural}) to City Zoning of HB (Highway Business). Public Hearing Dates: Pfanning
Commission on October 14, 2019 and City Councit on October 21, 2019 and November 4, 2019,

Anna Tobolski motioned to go into public hearing for ANX-C2000032 and ZA-C2000032; Sue Theisen seconded; all were in
favor. Public hearing was opened at 5:34 p.m.

Chairman Troy Lindsey asked if the applicant was present and ready to present. Mr. Patel advised he was ready. Troy
Lindsey then requested Mr. Patel to come forward and state his name and address. Mr. Patel then advised the commission
that he wished fo annex into the city and rezone the property MB (Highway Business) in order to construct a 30 room hotel.
Troy Lindsey then asked if anyone (of the planning commission) had any questions of the applicant.

Chairman Troy Lindsey then asked the Planning Director, Robbie Irvin fo present his report. Planning Director, Robbie Irvin

presented the staff report. Mr. Sachinkumar Patel has requested annexation into the City of Dawsonville and an amendment
to the current zoning ordinance for a portion of TMP 091 012 consisting of 5 acres, located at 60 Hwy 136 East.

Planning and Zoning staff report is as follows:
Current conditions and request are as follows:

Said property is currently within the jurisdiction of Dawson County and zoned RA (Residential/Exurban Agricultural).




The applicant is requesting annexation into the City of Dawsonville and a change in zoning fo HB (Highway Business).

The parcel in question is at the intersection of two state highways Hwy 9 and Hwy 136. All other corners of this intersection
have previously been annexed two of which are zoned HB and the other R-1 with a nonconforming grandfathered business
at that location.

It is typical to see the comers of a rural intersection o experience commercial growth of this nature, mixing new appropriate
commercial zonings with older grandfathered uses typically with service type businesses such as gas stations, small
markets, efc.

The adjoining residential properties both the annexed and unincorporated parcels are owned by the seller and or family of
the seller of the parcel in question and no objections have been raised by them.

This request is consistent with the City of Dawsonville Comprehensive Plan.

| have spoken with adjoining property owner who are in favor of this request with the condition that a security fence be
erected around any development that occurs to prevent unwanted trespassing and foot traffic onto their properties.
Adjoining property owners are not requesting a security fence around the entire 5 acres but only around the area which is
developed.

This office recommends approval with the following stipulations:

All lighting shail be full cutoff down light only as to prevent light spillage onto neighboring properties. When development of
said parcel occurs a security fence no less than six feet in height shall be erected around any development but shall not be
required around the entirety of the parcel unless said development encompasses such.

Chairman Troy Lindsey then allocated ten minutes for anyone wishing to speak in favor of the request. Four people spoke in
favor of the requests.

Chairman Troy Lindsey then allocated ten minutes for anyone wishing to speck against the requests. None were present.
Chairman Troy Lindsey requested a motion to close the public hearing.

Anna Tobolski motioned fo close the public hearing for ANX-C2000032 and ZA-C2000032; Susan Theisen seconded the
motion; all were in favor. Public hearing was closed at 5:40 p.m.

Chairman Troy Lindsey requested City Attorney Kevin Tallant to address a legal issue regarding the request.

Mr. Tallant detailed the tegal issue which involved ownership and subdivision of the parcet and the fact that it did not have a
separate Tax Map & Parcel number and advised the Planning Commission that he would recommend denial until the legal
issue could be resolved. Anna Tobolski asked if the sale of the parcel fo the applicant would elieviate the legal issue to
which Mr. Tallant advised yes.

Anna Tobolski motioned to deny the request as it stands with regard to the legal issues. Sue Theisen seconded the motion

and during discussion commented that if resolved she would like a stipulation that twenty-five percent of trees removed
would be replanted and that twenty percent buffer for the adjoining residential properties. All were in favor,

Planning Director Report: Mr. frvin had nothing further to report at this time.

Announcements: Chairman Troy Lindsey made the following announcements:

o The next meeting date for the Planning Commission is scheduled for November 12, 2019 at 5:30 pm.
e The next City Food Truck Night will be Friday, November 1, 2019; 5-8 pm




Adjournment: With no further business, Matt Falistrom motioned to adjourn; Anna Tobolski seconded; All were in favor.
The meeting was adjourned at 5:47 p.m.

Minutes approved this December 9, 2019.

Troy Lindsey, Chairman Sue Theisen, Commissioner
Anna Tobolski, Commissioner Matt Fallstrom, Commissioner
Vacant

Attested

Robbie Irvin, Planning Director




ZA-CQ 00002\

7 FALL LEAF RESIDNTIAL, LLC
T 6435 Shiloh Rd - Ste 100
‘ Alpharetta, GA 30005

Mayor and City Council
Planning Commission
Dawsonville, Georgia

Re: Rezoning 25.7 Acres, Georgia Highway 53

Please accept this letter outlining our plans for a 25.7 acre tract of land fronting on the west side
of Georgia Highway 53, the property also has frontage on the east side of Georgia Highway 9.
This property is currently zoned CIR, Restricted Industrial Commercial.

We are requesting rezoning to R-6 to allow the development of a townhouse development. The
site plan we have submitted shows 150 homes with 40% open space. We also will have a small
1 acre commercial parcel on Highway 53 that is covered in a separate rezoning application.

We have 2 entrances, the main entrance will be on Highway 53 with a secondary entrance on
Highway 9. We met with your planning staff and the city fire marshal and they suggested that
both entrances be gated to prevent vehicles from cutting through the site from Highway 53 to
Highway 9 and we have agreed to make that a zoning stipulation. We also agreed to install
sprinklers in each unit and in the attic of each unit in addition to the fire retardant materials that
would normally be installed to provide a two hour firewall between individual townhouse units
to comply with Section 1405, paragraph 2 of the zoning ordinance. We believe a townhouse
development on this property is a much better use for this site than the present industrial zoning
would allow. The residents will be within walking distance of the new Town Center
improvements and commercial uses just across Highway 53 which will provide a nice amenity

for residents of this development.

There is a great need for the type housing we are proposing, especially to provide housing for our
teachers, firemen, policemen and service industry people providing a residential use so close to
the City Center and that this development will be an asset to the city and respectfully request that
the Planning Commission and City Council approve this rezoning application.

Sificerely,

Norman White
Fall Leaf Residential, LLC



",

W
viOd LIGPER & —
FUELA L. ATLIO 8
W 00 /75 218
CLIFI WHEOLUFE, R, & -42r 48
IO KU 5 00 TYPICAL 20
A2 51 5 =3

LOCATION MAP
==

LToROCHARRY c T

2 REFERCHCE! EDUKDARY BURVEY FOR JUOYJCNKINE, BY YOUNGLUSH
CUAVAYING, LLC, DATED APTUL 26, 2005,

o "
JUDY JENFUN BY KICHARD WRBR & AJ3OCIATES, DATED FEBRANY 23,
3012

4 MEFERENCE: ACBUILT EUAVEY FOR MASGN AVENUE PARTHERS, LLE
SYLAND DEVELOPILENT PROFLIZIONALS, DATED DECEMBLR, 3517,

= REFEADNGS: FALL LEAS R =1
CECIMAQELLE, GATED JULY 44, 2018

z
]
=
7]
DEVELOPMENT DATA %
TataL e anea: wrac -4
RESODMAL ey @
COMMERCIAL: 1DAS i,
CLRRENT 2ON3G: cm ?
PaOPOSCD 1uRD; o = =
RESSDIAL CPER. o <
| SPASE REQUINCE: BAAL [23%) = e
[l < Z0
124 AZ GRGLS %) i
ACsoETAL DV LT3 (A8 LOTEME o [Zi=te)
woiors >~ ~ oa3u
Vo roTa TaTAL TZ9
B e r =558
it v <K g
o = oL M tEZ
-HR:&J-S:BEE-E_E..E;Q? m S5 a5 W
T = ose
o} 8E3
X nEQ
! <0 w.n
1 T 3
o

LAND LOTS 441,

Iy

|
ir
i

m
i

i
.igi

.{I

OPEN SPACE 1: 267 AC

ENGINFER:
AT & UREVHIEG ENGINEERD, BAC.
1185 BELLS FESY ROAD

= é.. e s
e

ﬁ-ﬁmmm. SRz

oS, D H
LATZA LLE % o B
BRGSOl m
o
o
Tele. [
o, GRAPHIC SCALE
hd ’ cd
™ ™

{ D FEEY |

Z & tocn = 109 18,




City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100

Dawsonville, GA 30534 Phone: ‘
(706) 265-3256 ]

Request# ZA- (000 00\ 1 Condition/Stipulation Change

Original ZA #
Applicant Nemels):_FALL CEAE PHESID ENTIAC
Address: 3280 Pointe PLdY S 2300 City,_ NOACRIST Zip_ oo 72
Phone: 40y S502. 3305 A Cell Phone:_Hoy 502 3305
Signature(s) — (L= R i]}l/"/}{ Date 6-29-/9

Property Address:{/ Her 5hday 52 Eqsit
Directions to Property from City Hall: Directle QCPr3sS Buy £3 di'c{ \acent D .r}."ff:(, Quer

Tax Map # portiva Pe?ré%l #(DO 013 f??’f D0 Seerent Zoning™: _CFTA
Land Lotis): #4/, 44{ 509, 507 _ Dt (b Section.__| =2
Subdivision Name: N / s Lot #

Acres: A b7 Current Use of Property. Lj Aeant
Has a past Request of Rezone of this property been made before?_/\ I yes, provide ZA #

The applicant request:

Rezoning to zoning category: P) (y Special Use permit for:
Proposed use of property if rezoned is: Townhome Develo prent
If Residential: # of lots proposed JS O Minimum lot size proposed 2,000 __(Include Conceptual Plan)
Is an Amenity area proposed JE < | ifyes,what__ (0o lot
It Commercial: Total Building area proposed (Include Conceptual Plan)
Existing Utilities: (utilities readily available at ihe road frontage) _—~Water _/_Sfa'wer __—Flectric _—"Natural Gas

Proposed Utilities: (utilities developer intends to provide) —Water ~Sewer _—Flectric—_ Natural Gas

Road Access/Proposed Access: (Access to the development/area will be provided from)
Road name: H igh ul'u} 5% and Hwy 7 Type of Surface: Ryved
¢ Failure to complete all sections will result in rejection of application and unnecessary delays.
¢ lunderstand that failure Whlm hearing may result in the postponement or denial of this application.

: Z s~ ﬂ' é")q—’/§
L Signature of Applicant Date _
Office Use Only: ' TR __'4, &,.,{4 M . ,w
Date Completed Application Rec'd ?! 19114 Amount Paid $_l250 Check # 193 /Cash
. Date of Planning Commission Meeting: 9 [ e 119 Dates Advertised: _& 133 h 9
Date of City Councll Meeting: __@)23114 Dates Adverlised: _2/23]\
. Postponed: YES NO Date: Rescheduled for next Meeting:

~ Approved by Planning Commission: YES NO Approved by City Council: ~ YES NO



City of Dawsonville
P.O. Box 6 ®
Zoning Amendment

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534 Authorization
Phone: (706) 265-3256 1

Property Owner Authorization

. " Lif-
I/ We c—]é ne s fame [ 9 Eﬂ-f(’r_‘lp ri u’é‘(‘herekgswear that | / we own the property
located at (fill in address and/or tax map & parcel #) ghway 52 East

Dod 013 as

shown in the tax maps and/or deed records of Dawson Gounty, Georgia, and which parcel will

be affected by this request.

| hereby authorize the persan(s) or entity(ies) named below to act as the applicant or agent in
pursuit of the rezoning requested on this property. | understand that any rezone granted, and/or
conditions or stipulations placed on the property will be binding upon the property regardless of
ownership. The under signer below is authorized to make this application. The undersigned is
aware that no application or reapplication affecting the same land shall be acted upon within 6

months from the date of the last action by the City Council.

Printed Name of Applicant or Agenkt:%a&ﬂ Leatf @%h/ LAl

Signature of Applicant or Agent . Date_ S5-29- 14
Mailing Address 750 Winke VPwY _ SulVi€ 7300

ity NOKCMDSS State__(Of Zip__A904Y
Telephone Number yod S0 2505

Printed Name of Owner(s) Jpiesns EZm,'I? E/ﬁf‘*‘ﬂ‘f&ﬁs et
Signature of Owner(s) 9@&@4&3 é@:«i’/r,ufé.m:ﬂ, Date 4 =0 7~ [

Date ,;\\“'“Hu,
\‘\{ 0%,

c%'r

Sworn to and subscribed before me SN e e, 47
s et 9 S \gosg o
this _ day of O‘% 20 . :_;E ..$\~ .\P\F!Y % %:
‘ " 1 =~ig 0 s 2
i 7 4 - 10 F 4 s -
> e Z{;Z;j&?fz/ -;-; -..71 'E',' \>CJ §; 8:.:'
Notary Pubye,/State of Georgia z ‘?7'-,. PU® \b‘_"..' oS

; 5 c.. 4,0 @ ...' 3 ‘\
My Commission Expires: | | I [\v I( o< r@g@&edﬁ'ﬂ?&"‘\{'\s
%, )’N COVY W

({] \)
(The complete names of all owners must bo listed, if the owner is a parinership, the names of all pariners must be listed, if a jxﬁlmm ll!\
names of all mombers must be listed. If a sepamic sheot is nosded to list all names, plense identily 25 applicant or ewnet and have the additional

sheet notarized also.)




City of Dawsonville
P.O.Box 6

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 1
Dawsonville, GA 30534 | Authorization

Phone: (706) 265-3256

Zoning Amendment

Property Owner Authorization

we DEBORAH M BST hereby swear that | / we own the property
located at (fill in address and/or tax map & parcel #) Htéghu_a 4 53 East
Doy 02/ as

shown in the tax maps and/or deed recards of Dawson County, Georgia, and which parcel will

be affected by this request.

| hereby authorize the person(s) or entity(ies) named below to act as the applicant or agent in
pursuit of the rezoning requested on this property. | understand that aﬁy rezone granted, and/or
conditions or stipulations placed on the property will be binding upon the property regardiess of
ownership. The under signer below is authorized to make this application. The undersigned is
aware that no application or reapplication affecting the same land shall be acted upon within 6
months from the date of the last action by the City Council.

Printed Name of Applicant or Agent Fove LEARF GES ) 95/\/;/'}96 L
b‘/ Date_ 5 ﬂfﬂ /9

Signature of Applicant or Agent % L il

Malling Address 3250 Pocale PewY Suite %390
City NDhehdsS State _ G /A Zip
Loy 502 330¢

30 OF 2

Telephone Number

Printed Name of Owner(
Signature of Owner(s)

Sworn to iﬁ

thfS .... ‘.._'. T ..O.
Ao
' 2 i >ewm
Notary Public, State of Georgia 5,. % :\:R M.zg ,
Expires: A/ ANQA At éry Seal

My Commission

Y0y
()

"'nnm"‘-‘
e owaer is a partnership, the names of all partners must be listed, if a joint venlure, the

(The complete names of all owners must be listed, if th
£ is needed to list nll nomes, please identify as applicant or owner and have the additional

names of all members must be listed, If o sepamte shee
sheet notarized also.)




City of Dawsonville -
P.O.Box 6 [t s
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 ¢ Zoning Amendment

Dawsonville, GA 30534 ‘ Authorization
Phone: (706) 265-3256 |

Property Owner Authorization

|/ We 6’5 oAcE FRESEM hereby swear that | / we own the property
located at (fill in address and/or tax map & parcel #) I“"’I‘j‘_huﬂﬁz 53 Last
D o4y 02/ as

shown in the tax maps and/or deed records of Dawson County, Georgia, and which parcel will
bhe affected by this request.

| hereby authorize the person(s) or entity(ies) named below to act as the applicant or agent in
pursuit of the rezoning requested on this property. | understand that any rezone granted, and/or
conditions or stipulations placed on the property will be binding upon the property regardless of
ownership. The under signer below is authorized to make this application. The undersigned is
aware that no application or reapplication affecting the same land shall be acted upon within 6
months from the date of the last action by the City Council.

Printed Name of Applicant or Agent F i Leq€ . gﬁ Q,Q/F’HJ‘A-? / A i g
Signature of Applicant or Agent k&ou- UJ% Date_J ~t4-17
Mailing Address 3280 - Poinke P Iy SY i€ 230

City __/Y0h CAHOSS State (77 Zip_ 30092
Telephone Number Yo ‘/’ S02 %%as

Printed Name of Owner(s) %50665 /,%E/S&/’?
&

m' B Date &:/’ 7’/7,7

Signature of Owner(s)

Da‘te \qvhl..‘.":‘l‘
.S COLere,
Sworn to and subscribed before me SO .Mfff “
f/ S‘L\-. 0 “\‘\O f?}_u_.‘?
this__ /7 liay of MG&\/ 20 19, S~ CppRrss -

Wt
ﬂ
"lnuuﬁ“

§ é -0 <3
vnghd J/ma.ﬂ—/ - - r"—ﬂ 25, 202 -"

Notary Public, State’of Georgia UB \_\0
My Commission Expires:__ O& /a"(5 / AVAR 'r?%g o“‘

(The complete names of all owners must be listed, if the owner is a partnership, the names of all partners must be listed, if a joint venture, the
names of all members must be listed. If a separate sheet is needed to fist all names, please identify as applicant or owner and have the additional
sheet notarized also.)




c "_yof Dawsonw“e S

P.O. Box 6 ; .
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 |  Zoning Amendment
Dawsonville, GA 30534 i Campaign Disclosur
Phone: (706) 265-3256 . paig RIS

Disclosure of Campaign Contributions
(Applicant(s) and Representative(s) of Rezoning)

Pursuant to OCGA, Section 36-67 A-3.A, the following disclosure is mandatory when
an applicant or any representation of application for rezoning has been made with two
(2) years immediately preceding the filing of the applicant’s request for rezoning,
campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to a local government official

who will consider the application for rezoning.

It shall be the duty of the applicant and the attorney representing the applicant to filea
disclosure with the governing authority of the respective local government showing

the following:

1. Name of local o/fﬁcial to whom campaign contribution was made:

N/

"

2. The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the
opponent to the local government official during the two years immediately
preceding the filing of the application for the rezoning action and the date of

each such contribution.

Amount $ Date:

Enumeration and description of each gift when the total value of all gifts is $250.00 or more
made to the local government official during the 2 years immediately preceding the filing

application for rezoning:

. T t(//&él/ 6 M

Signature of Applicant / Representative of Applicant Date

Failure to complete this formis a statement that no disclosure is required.



City of Dawsonville

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534 [ INVOICE # }

| 12000136 )

ATTN: Beverly Banister, City Clerk
[708]265:3250 INVOICE DATE: 08/20/19
DUE DATE: 09/19/19

ACCOUNT ID: P-000452 PIN: 512560

FALL LEAF RESIDENTIAL LLC
6435 SHILOH ROAD STE 100
ALPHARETTA GA, 30005 PERMIT INFORMATION
PERMIT NO: €2000021
LOCATION: 0 HIGHWAY 53 EAST
OWNER: FALL LEAF RESIDENTIAL LLC

[ QUANTITY/UNIT  SERVICEID  DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNTJ

Permit No; C2000021

1.0000 P-0149 Zoning Request to R6 350.000000 350.00
Permit No; C2000021

25.0000/ACR P-0163 ZONING REQUEST TO R-6 PER ACRE 50.000000 1,250.00
Permit No: C2000021

1.0000 P-0153 VARIANCE 300.000000 300.00
Permit No: C2000021

21.0000/EA P-0155 CERTIFIED MAIL FEE 6.800000 142.80
Permit No: C2000021

TOTAL DUE: $2,042.80

Prn Payment: 08/20/19 CK 1939 ' -2,042.80

BALANCE: $0.00

PAYMENT COUPON - PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION ALONG WITH YOUR PAYMENT

City of Dawsonville INVOICE #: 12000136
415 ngh\'Nay 53 East, Suite 100 DESCRIPTION: Permit No: C2000021
Dawsonville, GA 30534

ACCOUNT ID: P-000452 PIN: 512560

DUE DATE: 09/19/19

M

FALL LEAF RESIDENTIAL LLC
6435 SHILOH ROAD STE 100
ALPHARETTA GA, 30005




VAR- C.Q 00002\

4 FALL LEAF RESIDNTIAL, LLC
- 6435 Shiloh Rd - Ste 100

‘Q‘

- Alpharetta, GA 30005

W

| .

Mayor and City Council
Planning Commission
Dawsonville, Georgia

Re:  Variance to 28 foot minimum townhouse lot width

Please accept this letter regarding a variance we are requesting on a 25.7 acre tract of land
fronting on the west side of Georgia Highway 53 and the east side of Georgia Highway 9.

We are requesting rezoning to R-6 to allow the development of a townhouse development. The
Dawsonville Zoning Ordinance requires that the minimum width for each townhouse lot be 28
feet, we are requesting a variance to allow a minimum lot width of 20 feet. The following are our

response to the conditions listed in Section 2507.1,

1. There are conditions relating to the size, shape and topography of this site that make the
requirement for 28 foot wide townhouse lot very difficult. Having a 20 foot wide
townhouse lot will enable the developer to place units in areas with the better topo and
avoid having to put units in areas with the more difficult topo and areas where the shape
of the property is more difficult and also allow the development to have more open space.

2. A literal interpretation of the ordinance to require a 28 foot townhouse lot would create
an unnecessary hardship when compared to townhouse developments in nearby
jurisdictions.

3. Granting this variance will not confer a special privilege to allow a smaller townhouse lot
than might be allowed other properties in this zoning district.

4. Relief if granted will not be injurious to the neighborhood or general welfare in any
manner that would interfere with or discourage the appropriate development and use of
adjacent land and buildings or affect their value.

5. The variance requested is not the result of the actions of the applicant.

6. The variance requested is the minimum variance that would make possible the legal use

of the land for the development proposed.
7. This variance is a request that will permit a use of this land that is permitted in this

zoning district.



The demographics for Dawson County show a great need for the type housing we will be
providing with this development especially filling a need for housing for our teachers,
firefighters, policemen and service industry people. We believe this development will be an
asset to the city however it is not feasible for us to develop this type of development with a 28
foot wide townhouse lot and we respectfully request that the Planning Commission approve this
variance.

Sipcerely,
% B JF—

Fall Leaf Residential, LL.C
Norman White



. e N

'
i T |
ecroat wowwer || ™ ™ | 0 54/50 W i
- - [ rY 168 /0 b L
e mvewma S|
r JWIS DIHdVHD 7 LN
us wmazo E & | p-
s e H % Mgy By s
o o5 S oamd
280 a 5 AR et &Ry o At e e gt
i B X i e (N 3
[ veccooa - wewz | O vz n20 s .
- crvaga
\o i n carpece i) Mo :
anE Bl ow sosco viiatwas =
0C03-G000C VIO YLLILIYH i ame Ty A s L “
EENONT k&
e —LTEEE
VNS NN 52 Ji T
frsteshinin o ig
28G5 YD SSOUSHON 24/
ooez 3uina ot Siluda ~ &%
ANV 110 DT broris 3
SMIVILICCTY SV VIV am
“HAJOTIASORETAD
van s
L34, 0=
e RS HT Sot N  ST

" ~
: P ~ S5
E 7 v g4soos 6, L
owSLNN O SALIGNIQ TIEYMOTIY \TL 5 R
oVOR A0+ 977 VAUV ALISNZD am ua.neiﬁ_ Wl
T )
4
T P
L
N ak
B w

wrn

Z
=]
=)
g
5 ——— .
- AT LiM | 2 -
- s ik T imem et AN
g % A e i
= o m 73U TUOR 1EIXOR U AT AVGNRR NG
58 — LS U G314 31 S
2 = <o S
O<® — = HawunodoL L
M o - =y Eaon s
o —
m uﬂv 2 W ©OmZ WAIATHONNO ¥D4 CTH503N TANRIFACo
mww 5T5> & e
2 o
AEER Y - —
e =< TeTE—BT
oFfa & 1 ivzimarazonos ‘umas Gy
am3 - —
enz ey ]
> g =g
. =1
o
a8
?
o
=)
5
z

[—
o
b
]
T
T
1
e




e et T e e

City of Dawsonviile

P.O.Box6 :

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
_Dawsonville, GA 30534

Phone: (706) 265-3256

VAR-.(200002 |

Application for: [ Appeal O Special Exception El Adjustment

Type of Variance Requested: Heduce Lot @vdih _(Letterof Intent must fully describe this request)

Applicant Name: Nofmay Wit 7e Company:_[~Aci LEAE B ES jpEUTIBE .
Address;___3 240 Pointe Prudy < 2300 City N OFCROSS OB Zp 50072
Phone:  Cell Phone:_“ed 502 5505  Faxi#:

' . 5 - O Pw 98
Owner Name(s): _(>&0h6e [FhEIsEm | Pebocpu masT [ Jenlesns Fone ly %ammlflc &4

[J .
nddress: A905 Piedmont R Sdire C_Cly, At-la e (58 Zin 30505

T AR g
phone:__ 404 G174 LS cell Phone: M) Fax #:
Exact Location and Description of Subject Property:
Address: /—! tghueay 83 E st _ ___lot# VA
Present/Proposed Zoning: _ CIR / Rk Parcel# ) 0 br3 POt 62/

Digtict {1 [= Land Lot: ‘1‘45 Yty 508, §07Tax Map #
Present and/or Proposed Use of Property: Progiclentia] Town hoyset

Required ltems:
. a/ A completed signed application.

A detailed Letter of intent of your 'r‘gqu‘est-‘alon'_cj with any supporting maps; -su"ﬁe'y’s‘ .
and/or documents requested by‘.the_B_ujlding_ Official. T Pt :

J » The Letter of Intent-shall address the criteria specified in Section 2507. (see pg: 2) o

The applicant is responsible to pay the certified mail postage to adjacent property
owners. o >

ol Variance fee of $300.00 '

| —/0\\1/"” % K | "74/“’-?#/?/'_

Signature of Applicant . B Date




——R Ry g o T T T e P T o e g SO ey T o Aot e T e L T T

City of Dawsonville ' |
P.O.Box 6 ¢ |

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 ; Property Owner ':
Dawsonville, GA 30534 ] Authorization
Phone: (706) 265-3266 1 .

VAR# CTMPE_ Applicant’s Name: FRLL LERTE BEZ DEW 70rbc.
L.

Property Owner Authorization
/' (5649 ioriul_ MVAST andd
I/ We ( ol (Thelsem hereby swear that | / we own the property located
at (fill in address and/or tax map & parcel #) Do 02 /

as shown in the tax maps

and/or deed records of Dawson County, Georgia, and which parcel will be affected by this request.

| hereby authorize the person(s) or entity(ies) named below to act as the applicant or agent in pursuit
of the variance requested on this property. | understand that any variance granted, and/er conditions
or stipulations placed on the property will be binding upon the property regardless of ownership. The
under signer below is authorized to make this application. The undersigned is aware that no
application or reapplication affecting the same land shall be acted upon within 6 months from the date

of the last action.

Fmpe s o g Dy 2
Printed Name of Applicant or Agent _ At LEGF FIE5T DEN T/ L -
ignature of Applicant or Agen — ate ©/ze ,«
8i g Applioant e AgETE ™ L t@ fé Dat p/’ /9
Mailing Address _3+ B8 20 1nde Fyriel Ay TSyl TE Z300
city__NEFCALSS State _ ¢S/ Zip__ 30052
Telephone Number LYol <an 5305
Printed Name of Owner(s) _LEBCm i+ _MA-ST Cor G Aice FHELTEM
Signature of Owner(s) ,QQ . m 4’?4617’&/ . Date < L€ 2O, R0lG
wy A e pate /20 /19
¥ IR W ;_2;';“’8"'!,’ 7
Sworn to and subscribed before me “,\‘f:,l P ‘i;\ F;'L : /f%?""',
this A O _day of Juae 2019 . g7 O T

G- ¢ =@

el

: - ": FEB 25,2022
Notary Public, State of Georgia 3 :

-,
EXPRES % E

| . Z eua »
My Commission Expires: ”'u,di?}..ruog g N‘Seai

{The complete names of all owness st e listed, if the owner is a partnership, he names of all partners must be listed, if & joinl venlure, the names of all membors must

ne listed. I a separale sheel s needed Lo list all names, please ideniity as applicant or oaner and biave the additional sheel potaized also.)




City of Dawsonville
P.O. Box 6

415 Highway 53 East, Stite 100 Property Owner
Dawsonville, GA 30534 i Authorization
Phone: (706) 265-3256

VAR# TP Applicant’s Name: /7, [/ [ 2ot Regidads e |

Property Owner Authorization

T . o e _
[1We _<Jen e s FAMIY Ente rp7 158 hereby swear that | / we own the property located
at (fill in address and/or tax map & parcel #) [ O-?L o ]

as shown in the fax maps

and/or deed records of Dawson County, Georgia, and which parcel will be affected by this request.

I hereby authorize the person(s) or entity(ies) named below to act as the applicant or agent in pursuit
of the variance requested on this property. | understand that any variance granted, and/or canditions
or stipulations placed on the property will be binding upon the property regardless of ownership. The
under signer below is authorized to make this application. The undersigned is aware that no
application or reapplication affecting the same land shall be acted upon within 8 months from the date

of the last action.
Printed Name of Applicant or Agent FRLL LEAE DES e T i4¢ L

Signature of Applicant or Agent ':R = [l\su Date 1/\ L~ iCI
Mailing Address __ 2240 /H)G/ﬁlki’ {%?5‘![ wWAY SU 7 X300

city /Yo RCRsS State (>4 Zip__J00F>.
Telephone Number Yoy Sz J565

- T ni s Fam b, BOFerp iises
Printed Name of Owner(s) 6‘4., j u/u dc’r“;zcaf F ,
Date_ /—[2 -1

Signature of Owner(s) — : ’r:)r..a,.»

\
N 2 WY Wo "o‘,

Sworn to and subscribed before me 0 ‘,, NI O /)
SSION e, L
this {;ﬁ day of \Tm/\/ 20/7. N «-'QO‘N\ . Vg, 0 Z
S 5 QOTAR {p..o 4:_‘:"..
\ \"é-d'/zz«/!‘.‘/"/ // //// : g:‘z 4_..._}‘ ‘&E -—-
Notary Publje State of Georbia z % Y, AugO of &_D =
ERUNG! VRS
My Commission Expires:__/. / / (e /7'?\ 2 04/-{’5\‘4}@\@%3;3%@03
L/ *aegpsse®’ .,

(The complete names of all owners must be li.,ted if the owner Is & partnarship, he names of all perners must be [t&heg Nﬁf"’lne Qam‘és of all members must

be fisled. If a separate sheet Is meeded to list alt names, please ideniify a5 applicant or owner and hava the additionzl sh!ei igmm;ﬂsb




City of Dawsonville

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534 [ INVOICE # ]

| 12000136 )

ATTN: Beverly Banister, City Clerk
(706)265-3256 INVOICE DATE: 08/20/19
DUE DATE: 09/19/19

ACCOUNT ID: P-000452 PIN: 512560

FALL LEAF RESIDENTIAL LLC
6435 SHILOH ROAD STE 100
ALPHARETTAGH; 0008 PERMIT INFORMATION

PERMIT NO: C2000021
LOCATION: 0 HIGHWAY 53 EAST
OWNER: FALL LEAF RESIDENTIAL LLC

[ QUANTITY/UNIT  SERVICEID  DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNTJ

Permit No: C2000021

1.0000 pP-0149 Zoning Request to R6 350.000000 350.00
Permit No: C2000021

25.0000/ACR P-0163 ZONING REQUEST TO R-6 PER ACRE 50.000000 1,250.00
Permit No: C2000021

1.0000 P-0153 VARIANCE 300.000000 300.00
Permit No; C2000021

21.0000/EA P-0155 CERTIFIED MAIL FEE 6.800000 142.80
Permit No: C2000021

TOTAL DUE: $2,042.80

Prn Payment: 08/20/19 CK 1939 -2,042.80

BALANCE: $0.00

PAYMENT COUPON - PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION ALONG WITH YOUR PAYMENT

City of Dawsonville INVOICE #: 12000136
gzi SHIgI;\ir;flaey gi E:gggiu'te 100 DESCRIPTION: Permit No: €2000021
on 5
ACCOUNT ID: P-000452 PIN: 512560

DUE DATE: 08/19/19
TOTAL DUE: $0.00

e P AR

ALPHARETTA GA, 30005



ZA - CQO000Q2

FALL LEAF RESIDNTIAL, LLC
6435 Shiloh Rd - $te 100
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Mayor and City Council
Planning Commission
Dawsonville, Georgia

Re: Rezoning 1 Acre, Georgia Highway 53

Please accept this letter outlining our plans for a 1 acre tract of land fronting on the west side of
Georgia Highway 53. This property is currently zoned CIR, Restricted Industrial Commercial.

We are requesting rezoning to CBD to allow the development of a small commercial
development.

We believe a commercial development on this property is a much better use for this site than the
present industrial zoning would allow. We have a companion rezoning application for a 150 unit
condominium development adjacent to this commercial tract. The residents will be able to walk
to this commercial development which will be a nice amenity for these homeowners.

We respectfully request that the Planning Commission and City Council approve this rezoning

application.

Sincerely,

A B

Fall Leaf Residential, LL.C
Norman White



W
WIOXL LOCPER ©
PAMILA L, MATILTON
o ndeduee. . e
LI o
SIEVER KO g

A

- - =%, -Dilisn. ATRY DICEN

5 *, 10" PERRETER

7

E-T

Shz
i

a

- R 14/
.—\I B $ALIPE 456777

-

,up..a
. hane oo 2 o
~~aion
70 8

i ; S — =k
ey ; : i

Tt

1ATAENITUIH
T2LAC GRGEE (20%)
40 LOTS (559 LOTIAG)H

|Towemaursmnxsns yagioTn
1201075 TOTAL

£
g

=
BYLAND 2017,
5 mEFEH AVEY: L 5

gL
if
i

ek
i
i
j i
H gg

113

TRACT
LAND LOTS 441, 444, 508 & 509 ~ 4TH DISTRICT ~ 16T SECTION

PRELIMINARY PLAT
FOR
HWY 9/HWY 53
CITY OF DAWSONVILLE
DAWSON GOUNTY, GEORGIA

o AT
LIRS - KON

1l CONTACT: BARTL £OCX
A e
@ — e
3 e =
oD oRe
i GRAPHIC SCALE
- v “ || Pz DA awime
™ AT T
© pi ez | s




City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100

Dawsonville, GA 30534 Phone:
(706) 265-3256

Request # ZA- (9 0000 22 [0 Condition/Stipulation Change

Original ZA #
Applicant Name(s): FHL LERE. RES| DEN TR LLC
Address;_32.50 Pointe Pewdy S 2300 ciy, NOACROSS Zip_F0072
prone: 404 502 3305 4, CellPhoner $0¥ S02. 3305~
Signature(srﬂ:{f*——— /S) ' /‘/‘dl—’ Date. & —2F-/S

Property Address: r"h’j haby 53 Eq st
Directions to Property from City Hall,_ D idectl, Qeross the streed
TaxMap#_ D 04 O (5 Pacel¥ D CY B 1D cumentzoning: T TR

Land Lot(s): €y ‘/ District: HHL Section___ /=

Subdivision Name: / [ Lot #

Acres: / s O Current Use of Property: L]Q cant

Has a past Request of Rezone of this property been made before? _A[a_ If yes, provide ZA #

The applicant request: | B"g"eﬁ -
Rezoning to zoning category: C 6 D (__ Mr&L SpeciaHUse permit for:

Proposed use of property if rezoned is: Commercpe
If Residential: # of lots proposed N[ﬁ Minimum lot size proposed /Y /A (Include Conceptual Plan)

Is an Amenity area proposed M O ifyes, what
If Commercial: Total Building area proposed {,000 S5, £+ (Include Conceptual Plan)

Existing Utilities: (utilities readily available at the road frontage) Affater _—Sewer __—Flectric_—Natural Gas

Proposed Utilities: (utilities developer intends to provide) _Water— Sewer __—Ffectric — Natural Gas
Road Access/Proposed Access: (Access to the development/area will be provided from)

Road name: H—{@f)zda-f, 53 East Type of Surface: P ved

¢ Failure to complete all sectiops will result in rejection of application and unnecessary delays.
¢ lungerstand th%ure to dppear at a public hearing may result in the postponement or denial of this application.

\ §-25—9%
F Signature of Applicant Date
i Office UseOnly: ' ¥ o @ﬂ-f)@‘)
Date Completed Application Rec'd 2lig [ \9 Amount Paid $ 500D Check#_ 1939 /cash
Date of Planning Commission Meeting:ﬁ' 16114 Dates Advertised: __&£ la311$
Date of City Council Meeting: G123 [19 Dates Advertised: & 128119
Postponed: YES NO Date: Rescheduled for next Meeting:

~ Approved by Planning Commission: ~ YES NO Approved by City Council: ~ YES NO



City of Dawsonville
P.O.Box6 .
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 Zoning Amendment

Dawsonville, GA 30534 Authorization

Property Owner Authorization

1/We :Eﬂlcirxs il éﬂa'ﬂ?rrses L Prereby swear that 1/ we own the property
located at (fill in address and/or tax map & parcel #) Llc‘g,;huklg 53 Past
Do "IL 015 as

shown in the tax maps and/or deed records of Dawson County, Georgia, and which parcel will

be affected by this request.

| hereby authorize the person(s) or entity(ies) named below to act as the applicant or agent in,
pursuit of the rezoning requested on this property. | understand that any rezone granted, and/or
conditions or stipulations placed on the property will be binding upon the property regardiess of
ownership. The under signer below is authorized to make this application. The undersigned is
aware that no application or reapplication affecting the same land shall be acted upon within 6
months from the date of the last action by the Gity Gouncil.

Printed Name of Applicant or Agent Leaf %G’S deptied LLC

Signature of Applicant or Agent LAIA—— L(./} / ,3L/Date 537 -—/7
Mailing Address 3280 Poiate Rarwwey  Sul e

City Noh Crhocg State (2 /¥ Zip__ D00 12
Telephone Number oy S0z 3305

Printed Name of Owner(s) Uén s 'Ezm;’f,., Eﬁ%ﬁ@f‘iﬂ@r ay P

Signature of Owner(s) i 3 “%ﬂxﬂ%ﬂ yngiéx/iw Date é: ;ﬁ?' ‘?- ) 5,7
19\“ "’

Sworn to and subscribed before me

®e,
@
o

20 (7.

C

%
3
Y

522\

sason,,
My
{
L J
\

NVJ

o*®

<0

N\
ti?ifi"'

A
S

2 : 3§
-..Ol, .'C @ \:

f o o SMB Qs

. s ER.\ e

My Commission Expires: / / / iy ; 2, Vb r,fbe'ql C”\\‘
/ / s, OUNT Y\

? W

I
(The complete names of all owners must be listed, if the ownex is a partnership, the names of all partners must be i ‘,“a'i’n venture, the .
names of all members must be listed. If & geparate sheet is needed to list all nomes, pleace identify as applicant or owner and have the additional

sheet potarized also.)




T ot Dawsomll : s o s 2
P.O. Box 6 i .
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 | Zoning Amendment

Dawsonville, GA 30534 . : :
i< i al
Phone: (706) 265-3256 i Campaign Disclosure

Disclosure of Campaign Contributions
(Applicant(s) and Representative(s) of Rezoning)

Pursuant to OCGA, Section 36-67 A-3.A, the following disclosure is mandatory when
an applicant or any representation of application for rezoning has been made with two
(2) years immediately preceding the filing of the applicant’s request for rezoning,
campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to a local government official

who will consider the application for rezoning.

It shall be the duty of the applicant and the attorney representing the applicant to file a
disclosure with the governing authority of the respective local government showing

the following:

1. Name of local official to whom campaign contribution was made:

N[ &

2 The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the
opponent to the local government official during the two years immediately
preceding the filing of the application for the rezoning action and the date of

each such contribution.

Amount $ H 1 p( Date:

Enumeration and description of each gift when the total value of all gifts is $250.00 or more
made to the local government official during the 2 years immediately preceding the filing

application for rezoning:

A, I &-29-~11

Signature of Applicant/ Representative of Applicant Date

Failure to complete this form is a statement that no disclosure is required.



City of Dawsonville

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534 ( INVOICE # 1

| 12000137 |

ATTN: Beverly Banister, City Clerk
(706)265-3256 INVOICE DATE: 08/20/19
DUE DATE: 08/19/19

ACCOUNT 1D: P-000453 PIN: 378940

EALL LEAF RESIDENTIAL LLC
6435 SHILOH ROAD STE 100
ALPHARETTA GA, 30005 PERMIT INFORMATION
PERMIT NO; C2000022
LOCATION: 00 HIGHWAY 53 EAST
OWNER: FALL LEAF RESIDENTIAL LLC

( QUANTITY/UNIT _SERVICEID  DESCRIPTION UNITPRICE _ AMOUNT)
Permit No: €2000022

1.0000 P-0129 Zoning Request to HB 500.000000 500.00
Permit No: C2000022

TOTAL DUE: $ 500,00
Prn Payrment: 08/20/13 CK 1933 -500.00

BALANCE: $0.00

City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
Dawsanvifle, GA 30534

FALL LEAF RESIDENTIAL LLC
5435 SHILOH ROAD STE 100
ALPHARETTA GA, 30005

INVOICE #: 12000137
DESCRIPTION: Permit No: C2000022
ACCOUNT ID: P-0D0453 PIN: 378940

DUE DATE: 09/19/19

TOTAL DUE: $0.00

A A




Planning and Zoning Department
City of Dawsonville

415 Hwy 53 E, Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534

Office Phone: 706-265-3256

Fax: 706-265-4214

planning@dawsonville-ga.gov

November 6, 2019

To: Mr. Troy Lindsey, Chair
& City of Dawsonville Planning Commission

RE: Staff Report; ZA-C2000021, VAR-C2000021 and ZA-C2000022

Mr. Lindsey and Commission,

Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP
D04 013 and a portion of D04 021 located at 0 Hwy 53 East and consisting of
25.7 acres from CIR (Restricted Industrial) to R6 (Multi Family Residential) for the
purpose of construction of a townhome development.

In addition to the requested zoning amendment the applicant is requesting a
variance for the reduction of the minimum lot widths from 28 feet to 20 feet for
a portion of TMP D04 013 and a portion of D04 021.

Fall Leaf Residential LLC has also requested a zoning amendment for a portion of
TMP D04 013 located at 00 Hwy 53 East and consisting of 1.00 acres from CIR
(Restricted Industrial) to CBD (Central Business District) in order to construct a
small commercial development.

Conditions are as follows:

Said property is currently zoned CIR and is vacant.

The proposed multi-family development is proposed to access off of Hwy 53 with
an emergency access off of Hwy 9 and would consist of 150 homes.

The property is boarded by both commercial and residential zonings.

The property use is not consistent with the city of Dawsonville Comprehensive
plan.

Issues involving traffic at the intersection with Hwy 53 are of concern and must
be addressed with city staff and the Georgia Department of Transportation.

The proposed project requires a Development of Regional Impact (DRI) review by
the Georgia Mountains Regional Commission (GMRC).

GMRC review report is scheduled to be completed and delivered to city staff on
Monday November 11,



It is the final recommendation of this office that this matter be tabled until the next available
Planning Commission meeting so that the DRI review report can be properly reviewed.

Sincerely, /é

RJ. Irvin, Planning Director

Cc: Nalita Copeland, Zoning Administrator
Bob Bolz, City Manager
M/CC



